Dr. Sean Dotson
Superintendent

Tumwater
School District

621 Linwood Avenue SW Tumwater, WA 98512-6847
(360) 709-7000 www.tumwater.k12.wa.us

School Director’s Agenda
Thursday, June 17, 2021
Start Time: 6:00pm
Location: District Office & YouTube
621 Linwood Ave. SW Tumwater, WA 98512
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC1HqgrIB3H5¢cT8RBvB7kQgPA/featured

To Provide Public Comment Via Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/91519505115

Capital Projects:
(360) 709-7005
Financial Services:
(360) 709-7010
Human Resources:
(360) 709-7020
Payroll/Benefits:
(360) 709-7029
Student Learning:
(360) 709-7030
Special Services:
(360) 709-7040

Please Note: Public Comment is only available to those who have signed up in advance by sending

6:00pm

6:02pm
6:05pm
6:06pm

6:07pm

6:12pm

6:13pm

their name and topic to becky.powell@tumwater.k12.wa.us or at 360-709-7001.

Call Meeting To Order (Melissa Beard)
¢ Recognition/Flag Salute

Public Comment Reminder (Melissa Beard)
Agenda Discussion/Approval (Melissa Beard/Sean Dotson)

Meeting Minutes Review
e May 13, 2021 Board Meeting

Special Recognition
e Coach McGrath (THS Students)

Consent Agenda

e Personnel Report

e Payroll and Vouchers

e Budget Status Report

e Cascadia High School ALE Annual Report

e 2021-22 School Board Meeting Calendar — DRAFT

e Capital Projects — Contract Change Order

o Capital Projects — Acceptance of Contract as Complete

Dotson)
e Recognition — Nursing Staff (Sean Dotson)
e Public Comment Follow-Up (Sean Dotson)
e By the Numbers (Sean Dotson)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MELISSA BEARD DARBY KAIKKONEN  SCOTT KILLOUGH LAURIE SALE  CASEY TAYLOR

“Continuous Student Learning in a Caring, Engaging Environment”

Recognition/Public Comment Follow-Up/By The Numbers (Sean



6:30pm Public Comment-in the interest of maintaining the integrity of the published agenda, individual
speakers are asked fo limit their comments to nof more than 5 minutes. Additional speakers on the same fopic will be
allowed 3 minutes each, for a total of 20 minutes on any one topic.

» Speakers-Agenda and Non-Agenda ltems (Becky Powell)

6:50pm Reports to the Board
s 2022 Capital Facilities Planning (Cory Plager, DA Davidson)
o Tumwater Virtual Academy (TVA) Presentation (Kyle Grunenfelder, Andrew
Landowski)

7:20pm Action ltems
¢ 204 Reading, Policy 3114-Part-Time, Home-Based, or Off-Campus Students
(Sean Dotson)
o George Washington Bush Middle School Renaming {Laurie Wiedenmeyer)

7:30pm Superintendent’s Report (Sean Dotson)

7:40pm Board Discussion
e Equity Update (Scoft Killough)
s New Member Update (Laurie Sale)

8:00pm Board Comments
8:10pm Recess Regular Meeting

8:15pm Executive Session-to discuss Personnel Performance, Evaluation or
Qualifications for Employment per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g).

8:45pm Reconvene Regular Meeting

8:46pm Adjourn Regular Meeting

NEXT BOARD MEETING: Board Retreat on July 8, 2021 (sign-in info available by 7/2/21). The Board may aiso schedule

additional special or emergency meetings consistent with RCW 28A.343.380.




APPROVAL OF MINUTES
o May 13, 2021 Board Meeting




Dr. Sean Dotson
Superintendent

S Tumwater
School District

621 Linwood Avenue SW Tumwater, WA 98512-6847
(360) 709-7000 www.tumwater.k12.wa.us

<A

Tumwater School District
School Board Meeting Minutes
District Office & YouTube (Zoom for Public Comment)
621 Linwood Avenue SW

Capital Projects:
(360) T09-7005
Financial Services:
(360) 709-7010
Human Resources:
(360) 709-7020
Payroll/Benefits:
(360) 709-7029
Student Learning:
(360) 709-7030
Special Services:
(360) 709-7040

Tumwater, WA 98512
May 13, 2021
6:00 pm

Board Members Present: Melissa Beard, Laurie Sale, Casey Taylor, Scott Killough, Darby
Kaikkonen, Sean Dotson (Secretary)

President Melissa Beard called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm and acknowledged that the
Tumwater School District sits on the ancestral land of the Nisqually, Squaxin Island and
Chehalis people, thanking the caretakers of the land who have lived on and continue to live
on the land since time immemorial. She then led us in the flag salute.

Public Comment Reminder:
> President Melissa Beard outlined how the Public Comment portion of the meeting works.

Administer Oath:
» Superintendent Sean Dotson swore in the newest Board member, Laurie Sale and
welcomed her to her new position as Director, District 1.

Agenda Discussion/Approval:
» Agenda Changes: Superintendent Sean Dotson shared that there were no changes to
the previously published version of the agenda.

Review of Minutes
» Casey Taylor/Laurie Sale, M/S to approve the minutes from the April 15, 2021
Regular Board Meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Special Recognition
» Student Board Reps

e Scott Killough presented Ella Jimenez with a certificate and thanked her for her
service as a student board rep. He also thanked her for her courage to speak
about the sex-ed bill at the March 2020 meeting.

e Melissa Beard presented Rebecca Allen with a certificate and thanked her for her
service as a student board rep. She thanked her for how serious she took this
position and said that both students elevated student voice.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MELISSA BEARD  DARBY KAIKKONEN ~ SCOTT KILLOUGH  LAURIE SALE  CASEY TAYLOR

“Continuous Student Learning in a Caring, Engaging Environment”



Consent Agenda
» Darby Kaikkonen/Scott Killough, M/S to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. The motion passed unanimously. The Consent Agenda was
approved as follows:

» Personnel Report:

l Adjusted:

Principal

BMS

Shawn Guthrie ' From Interim Principal one-year- ADMIN
- only to Continuing Principal
Ron Smith Net Tech 1 Technology || From Teacher to Net Tech I Non-Rep
' effective July 1, 2021 for the 21-22
 school year
Allison Bezanson Teacher | BLE From SPED Resource at BLE to TEA
. Remote SPED Resource for
. Elementary students, effective May
' 3, for the remainder of the 2020/21
i school year
Stephanie Maffeo Paraprofessional | LRE Additional 1.5 hours per day TAP
. effective May 3, 2021
Jennifer Wilbur Paraprofessional | EOE Additional .5 hours/day Continuing, | TAP
effective 21-22 school year
Anett (Netti) Hanna | Teacher Special  From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year | TEA
Services - Only) to 1.0 FTE (2021-22
Continuing)
Nadia Reoner Physical Special From 0.4 FTE (2020-21 One Year | TEA
Therapist Services Only) to 0.4 FTE (2021-22
Continuing)
Alex Mager Shift Custodian | TMS From Shift Custodian to Lead PSE

Resignations:

Custodian effective April 26, 2021

TEA

Kristen Olson Teacher BLE Effective June 21, 2021
Resigning 0.2 of contract, effective
Emily Weber Counselor THE 2021-2022 school year TEA
Substitute
Jonathan Ashby Custodian B&G Effective April 21, 2021 PSE
Kathi Clarke Paraprofessional | EOE Effective May 7, 2021 TAP
NMSC
Matt Newton Instructor NMSC Effective August 31, 2021 NON-REP
Resigning 0.5 of contract effective
Erin Novak Teacher EQCE 2021/22 school year TEA

Page 2 of 10




. Retirements:
Teresa DuBois

Therapist

Teacher '

Services

[ THS

Jonathan Fox Teacher BMS Effective June 21, 2021 TEA
Office Special 7

Casey Smith Professional 2 Services Effective May 31, 2021 TOPA
Office

Jessica Austin Professional 5 TMS Effective May 14, 2021 TOPA
Occupational Special Resigning 0.4 of contract, effective

2021-2022 school year

Effective June 21, 2021

TEA

TEA

Steve Brooks

Teacher

BLE

Effective August 31, 2021

TEA

Anne Lux

Ter minations:

_ ‘Led\es

Teacher

EOE

Effective June 21, 2021

TEA

Yolanda Heathscott Effeetlve April 16, 2021 _

Anita Tavelli Office Capital LOA starting April 24, 2021, TOPA _
Professional 1 Projects returning approximately June 4,
2021,
Robin Youngquist | Paraprofessional | THE Intermittent LOA starting March TAP
29, 2021, intending to return
approximately May 3, 2021
Ronald Smith Teacher MTS 1.0 LOA from teaching position for | TEA
the 2021-2022 school year to work
in another position in TSD
Robyn Knight Teacher MTS 1.0 LOA for the 2021-2022 school | TEA
year
John Glenn Teacher BHHS LOA starting May 10, 2021, TEA
returning May 20, 2021
Katy Linich Teacher EOE LOA starting approximately May TEA
27, 2021 through the remainder of
the 2020/2021 school year
Katy Linich Teacher EOE 0.5 LOA for the 2021-22 school TEA
year
Colleen Peach Bus Driver Transportation | LOA starting May6, 2021, return PSE
date to be determined
! Co-Curricular: : |
Emily Weber Elementary SL TEA
Counselor Tead
Sarah Stone Middle School | SI. TEA
Counselor Lead
Anna Bush High School SL TEA
Counselor Lead
Kristian Nyberg Summer School | THS TEA
- FRESH

Page 3 of 10




Cortney Rhoades

Summer School
- Science

THS

TEA

Cindy McNeely

Summer School
- Soeial Studies

THS

TEA

Madison Midstokke

Summer School
- BLA

THS

TEA

Jordan L. Stray

Summer School
- PE/Health

THS

TEA

Joshua Simmons

Summer School
- Math

THS

TEA

Justin McKaughan

Summer School
Coordinator -
Middle School

BMS/TMS

TEA

Kelsey Lincoln

Summer School
Cooridnator -
Elementary
School

PGS/MTS

TEA

Megan Cash

Assistant Girls
Basketball
Coach

BHHS

N/A

Cory Marsh

‘. Recommendations:

Recommend approval for the following teachers to teach out of their endorsed areas:

Assistant
Wrestling
Coach

BHHS

N/A

Monika Kuligowski - BHHS

Michael Cousino - BLE/THE

Loti Tibbetts - EOE/MTS/BLE

Rebecca Halbert - CHS

Anthony Neff - CHS

Michael Stuck - CHS

Thatcher Wood - CHS

Pafricia McNabb - EOE/LRE

Amanda Cooper - BMS

Zachery Duncan - BMS

Steven Jensen - BMS

Whitney Lowe - BMS

Christa Williamson - BMS

Lisa Prosser - LRE

Olivia Burbidge - MTS

Heather Siminski - PGS

Jeffrey Broome - THS

Theresa Johnson - THS

Cherie Andreassen - TMS

Kailyn Berry - TMS

Page 4 of 10




Margaret Coffman - TMS

Madison Midstokke - TMS

Caitlin Shaufler - TMS

Vanessa Walter - TMS

Alexis Catanzano - TVA

Jacqueline Collett - TVA

Anne Stoneking - TVA

Recommend approval to update salary schedule 24

Recommend approval to update salary schedule 09 to include Tumwater Virtual Academy Principal

Recommend approval of adjustment to salary schedules 7, 7A, 8A, 8B, 10, 13, 13A, 14, 15, 18, 19, 20, 25, 29, 30
effective 2021/22 school year

Recommend approval to issue all contracts for 2021/22 school year

. Corrections: , ‘

TAP 20-21 CBA Approved at April 15, 2021 Board Meeting

> Payroll and Vouchers

FUND NAME WARRANTS (INCLUSIVE) AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND;
Payroll
Payrol] Taxes $ 1,085,732 44
Payroll Taxes $ 751.24
Direct Deposit $ 3,317,010.38
Payroll Benefit Wire
Transfer $ 1,145,987.11
Accounts Payable -Payroll 72805680 to 72805701 _ § 38,408.60
Accounts Payable -Payroll 72805702 to 72805702 § 5,943.19
Accounts Payable 72218431 to 72218461 _§ 91,870.65
Accounts Payable 77218462 to 72218484 § 282,105.60
Accounts Payable 72218485 to 72218495  § 113,309.39
Accounts Payable 72218496  to 72218514 _ § 87,811.98
Accounts Payable 72218515 to 72218533 % 1,036,555.95
Accounts Payable 72218534 to 72218538 $ 467.82
Accounts Payable ACH $ 29,870.39
Accounts Payable ACH $ 26,963.74
Accounts Payable ACH $ 108,258.82
Accounts Payable ACH $ 240,021.70
Accounts Payable ACH $ 162,808.66
Accounts Payable ACH
Accounts Payable ACH
Voided Warrants
Accounts Payable - COMP
TAX $ 401.39
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: § 6,688,546.61

Page 5 of 10




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:

Accounts Payable 72012448  to 72012448 § 148,719.99
Accounts Payable 72012449  to 72012451 § 113,497.72
Accounts Payable ACH $ 23,916.26
Accounts Payable ACH $ 56,780.39
Accounts Payable ACH $ 120.85
Accounts Payable ACH $ 529,641.06
Voided Warrants
Accounts Payable - COMP
TAX $ -
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND: § 872,676.27
ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND;
Accounts Payable 72441898 to 72441902 § 615.76
Accounts Payable 72441903 to 72441903 § 84.00
Accounts Payable ACH $ 25.88
Accounts Payable ACH 3 17,892.13
" Accounts Payable ACH $ 46.39
Voided Warrants
Accounts Payable - COMP
TAX $ 10.49
TOTAL ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND: § 18,674.65
PRIVATE PURPOSE
FUND:
Accounts Payable 72700558 to 72700358
Accounts Payable ACH
Accounts Payable ACH
Accounts Payable - COMP
TAX
TOTAL PRIVATE PURPOSE FUND: § -
TRANSPORTATION
VYECHILE FUND:
Accounts Payable ACH
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION
VECHILE ¥UND: § -
» Budget Status Report
» Financial Services-Bus Surplus
» Donation-RISE Program at Michael T. Simmons Elementary
» Capital Projects-Contract Award ~ Black Lake Elementary Sprinklers
» Capital Projects-Contract Change Order — Tumwater HS Performing Arts Center
» Capital Projects-Surplus ltems — Black Lake Elementary Furniture
» Capital Projects-Acceptance of Contract As Complete — New Market Skills Center,

Bldg. B Security Cameras

Page 6 of 10




Student Reports
The question posed to the student board reps for this meeting was: What are students
biggest hopes and expectations for the end of the school year and as we come back to
school next year?

» Ella Jimenez-THS: Kids want to start strong at college. They hope there will be five
days a week next year with no masks. She heard that strong start week is helpful.
Students want more focus on mental health. They want a real graduation and a real
prom.

> Rebecca Allen-BHHS: This year — grades, passing classes & graduating with no more
transitions please. Students want to do something fun at the end of the year! Next
year — students want a sense of normalcy such as 6 class periods, seeing your friends,
socializing and less computer time. Hoping for safety; some aren't ready to go back.
They would like everyone to be vaccinated or have the option to stay remote. Get the
word out about TVA. Hoping for more mental and emotional support. Forwarded one
response to someone that could help that student. She asked if there is someone
designated to mentally support the students? She’s not aware of who that would be
and hopes that contact information will be shared with all students. Students are
hoping for more curriculum that would benefit real life situations. She also asked
students what they wanted the Board to know and they said they don'’t like Naviance;
it's not thorough enough to be useful and it comes across as busy work.

Recognition/Pubic Comment Follow-Up/By The Numbers
» Recognition:
» Communications Director — Sean recognized Laurie Wiedenmeyer and her
tireless work communicating with families with ever changing guidance.
» Public Comment Follow Up: Sean followed up with all three people regarding their
public comment at the April 15, 2021 meeting.
> By the Numbers: Sean talked about COVID transmission rates in Thurston County.

Public Comment

> Agenda and Non-Agenda ltems: Becky Powell stated that 1 person signed up to
address the Board on 1 different topic. Kecia Rongen spoke about re-opening schools
— “Where there’s a will, there’s a way.”

Reports to the Board

» 1%t Reading, Policy 3411 — Part-Time, Home-Based, or Off-Campus Students: Sean
Dotson presented on this topic.

> Equity Planning Committee: Katherine Saylors presented on this topic. She is part of
a group including Tarah Baker, Natalie Hensold, Emma-Kate Schaake and Megan
Brown that helps Sean plan the Equity Advisory Committee meetings.

Page 7 of 10




Action ltems

>

2" Reading, Policy & Procedure 2410 — Graduation Requirements: Sean Dotson
presented.

Casey Taylor/Scott Killough, M/S to approve Policy & Procedure 2410-
Graduation Requirements as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

2™ Reading, Policy 2409 — Competency Based Credit: Sean Dotson presented.
Laurie Sale/Darby Kaikkonen, M/S to approve Policy 2409-Competency Based
Credit as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

Resolution 07-20-21 — Delegating Authority to WIAA: Sean Dotson presented.
Darby Kaikkonen/Laurie Sale, M/S to approve Resolution No. 07-20-21
Delegating Authority to WIAA as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

Academic & Student Well Being Recovery Plan: Sean Dotson presented.
Scott Killough/Casey Taylor, M/S to approve Academic & Student Well Being
Recovery Plan as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

Superintendent’s Report

>

Superintendent's Report: Sean Dotson presented. He updated on the 4-day per week
transition with the intent on a five-day Fall start. TVA will continue to be an option for
all students. Teachers will not be teaching a remotefin-person hybrid; it will be one or
the other. Vaccinations will not be required, but masks will be for Fall.

Sean also provided a budget update. The district received transportation and
enroliment stabilization funds from the state. We will also receive federal learning
recovery funds.

He also provided a High School and Beyond Plan update. This is a state graduation
requirement. He reviewed Naviance which faced challenges because of the
shutdown. The district is concentrating on seniors so they can graduate and will
evaluate support for the program for next year. The goal is for Naviance to be helpful
to students and not a burden.

Board Discussion

»

Leqislative Update: Darby Kaikkonen presented. This will be the last time this year
for an update because the session is finished. She summarized the last year. She
found the session fascinating and enjoyed the work.

WIAA Update: Casey Taylor presented. We are in Season 3 and progressing. There
wasn’t much new to report, but he expects changes to come with the new guidance.
This was his last update until Fall.

Board Retreat Discussion: Melissa Beard presented. The focus of the Board retreat
will be planning and goal setting. The Board decided on July 8, 2021 at 5 PM.

Page 8 of 10




Board Member Comments

>

Darby Kaikkonen: Last Tuesday she atiended a mental health task force with medical
professionals. They were grappling with lack of resources/personnel. In her break
out room, she was able to share her perspective in regards to re-opening schools.
She will follow up with Sean about a vaccine talk group that is led by a doctor who has
presented to other districts. She shared that there is a glaring equity issue;
undocumented children are covered by Medicaid, but not Behavioral Health. We need
to prioritize students as they recover from this experience.

Scott Killough: Met with Dave Myers and Kim Doughty. They shared that they do not
want any more transitions. Teachers are doing fantastic work and they want to focus
on the end. They also would love the Fall to be a 5-day week. Definitely focus on
mental health for teachers and students. Teachers need to hear that they have
resources too. He commended Sean, Student Learning and building administrators
for the hard work on the Recovery Plan.

Casey Taylor: He shared that any adjustments to 4-day weeks might be more of a
detriment than do any good. He's extremely disappointment in the lack of
communication between OSPI, DOH, Thurston County Health Officer and our
Governor. Their guidance doesn’t line up and it doesn’t appear that they have best
interest of kids in mind. He thanked our student reps. They were a huge source of
information!

Laurie Sale: She expressed her gratitude to the Board for appointing her to the
position. She’s a huge education advocate and excited to have a voice. She thanked
district office staff for answering all of her questions as she's leaming. She will work
hard to advocate for the kids of the district.

Rebecca Allen: She would love to draft a letter for future reps. She expressed her
gratitude. Prior to coming to the position, she had a completely different concept. She
now sees that there is so much going on behind the scenes and she’s grateful. She
appreciated the topics she could report on and thanked the Board for listening. She’s
learned so much and she's looking forward to using these skills in the future. She
reflected that Seniors lost the opportunity to leave a legacy, but she feels that she was
able to with this student rep position.

Ella Jimenez: She is sad it's her last meeting. Education is a big part of her life and
school is a second home for many students. A lot of people take education for
granted. She thanked the Board for putting in so much effort to making her education
worth it. She was proud to witness the hard work.

Melissa Beard: She thanked Rebecca and Ella again. She reflected that even though
she grew up here, she still has to work on feeling included which is why she works
hard to make sure everyone that comes into this space feels included. She knows
this environment is intimidating and it takes intentional effort to make sure people don't
feel dismissed. She feels there can never be too many students on the Board and
loves hearing student voice.

With no further business coming before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting recessed
at 8:37 PM for Executive Session to discuss Personnel Performance, Evaluation or
Qualifications for Employment, pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g).

Page 9 of 10




After Executive Session, the Regular Board meeting reconvened at 10:29 PM.

With no further business coming before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting adjourned
at 10:30 PM.

Recorded by:
Becky Powell

Signed this 17th day of June 2021.

Board Member Board Secretary

Page 10 of 10




CONSENT AGENDA

o

o]
Q
o]

Personnel Report: Questions can be directed to Beth Scouller.

Payroll and Vouchers: Questions can be directed to Jim Brittain.

Budget Status Report: Questions can be directed to Jim Brittain.

Cascadia High School ALE Annual Report: Questions can be directed to Brian
Hardcastle.

2021-22 School Board Mesting DRAFT Calendar: Questions can be directed to
Sean Dotson.

Capital Projects — Confract Change Order, THS PAC: Questions can be directed
to Mel Murray.

Capital Projects — Acceptance of Contract As Complete, NMSC Culinary Arts
Hood Repair: Questions can be directed to Mel Murray.




Sean Dotson
Superintendent

June 17, 2021

F ¢

Tumwater
School District

621 Linwood Avenue SW, Tumwater, WA 98512-6847
www.tumwater.k12.wa.us

(360) 709-7000

TO: School Board

FROM:
SUBJECT:

Beth Scouller
Personnel Report

Preliminary

Financial Services:
(360) 709-7010
Human Resources:
(360) 709-7020
Payroll/Benefits:
(360) 709-7029
Special Services:
(360) 709-7040
Capital Projects:
(360) 709-7005

Peter Dacanay Bus Driver Transportation Continuing position, effective May [PSE

21. 2021

Ashley Lopez Paraprofessional EOE One Year Only (2020-2021) TAP

Corey Walker Paraprofessional THS Summer school session (2020-2021) | TAP

Jancin Krohn Paraprofessional BLE Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TAP
school year

Jeanne Mitchell Paraprofessional BLE Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TAP
school year

Aimee Lanteigne Teacher THS Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TEA
school year

Emily Farden Paraprofessional PGS Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TAP
school year

Katy Sharp Paraprofessional PGS Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TAP
school year

Joel McMillan Teacher THS Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TEA
school year

Lisa Holliday Office Professional 5 T™S Continuing, effective June 7, 2021 |TOPA

Ethan Blaisdell Sustitute Custodian B&G Effective June 9, 2021 PSE

Richard Sutter Substitute Custodian B&G Effective June 10, 2021 PSE

Cassidy McQuiston Teacher EOE Continuing, effective 2021-2022 TEA
school year

Matthew Woodhouse |Teacher BLE 1.0 FTE, Grade 4 (2021-2022 TEA
Continuing)

Adjusted:

Laurie Hinkle Paraprofessional EOE From 7.0 hours per day as a para to |TAP
3.25 hours per day as a para and
3.75 hour cert. sub

Colleen Gunderson Paraprofessional PGS Moving from PGS to EOE effective |TAP
9/1/2021

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MELISSA BEARD CASEY TAYLOR SCOTT KILLOUGH DARBY KAIKKONEN LAURIE SALE
"Continuous Student Learning in a Caring, Engaging Environment"




Emily Cotey

Teacher

THE

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 1.0 FTE, Grade K (2021-22
Continuing)

TEA

(iabrielle Jones

Teacher

BLE

Trom 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Oaly) to 1.0 FTE, Grade 3 (2021-22
Continuing)

TEA

Kylee Harper

Teacher

MTS

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 1.0 FTE, Grade K (2021-22
Continuing)

TEA

Joshua Simmons

Teacher

BHHS

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 1.0 FTE (2021-22
Continuing)

TEA

Sarah Haseman

Teacher

BLE -

Moving from THE to BLE, effective
the 2021-2022 school year

TEA

Sarah Levoy

Paraprofessional

Special Services

From One Year Only (2020-2021)
to Continuing (2021-2022)

TAP

Andrew Couglan

Temporary Custodian

™S

From Temporary Custodian to Shift
Custodian, effective June 9, 2021

PSE

Heidi Center-Howden

Principal

PGS

From Interim Assistant Principal
one-year-only to Continuing
Assistant Principal

ADMIN

Karlie Pasion

Teacher

IMTS

From SPED Resource at TMS to
Grade 4 Hi-Cap at MTS, effective
the 2021-2022 school year

TEA

Anthony Neff

Teacher

CHS

Adding 0.2 FTE (2021-22 One Year T

Only), effective the 2021-2022
school vear

Nicole Allen

Teacher

THE

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 0.5 FTE, Grade 5 (2021-22
One Year Only)

TEA

Gladys Espino

Teacher

THE

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 1.0 FTE, Grade 3 (2021-22
Continuing)

TEA

Patrick Belony

Football Coach

BHHS

Continuing football coach as well as
moving to a sub custodian position,
effective June 1, 2021,

PSE

Dipikaben Patel

Paraprofessional

EOE

Additional .7 hours per day
beginning in the 21-22 school year

TAP

Sarah Paullus

Teacher

BHHS

From 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year
Only) to 1.0 FTE, Library Media
(2021-22 Continuing)

TEA

Leah Nelson

Office Professional 2

Special Services

From Temporary OP 2 to
Continuing OP 2, effective June 1,
2021

TOPA




Termination:

2020/2021 school year

Maria Alicia Estrada  |Office Professional 6 Administration  |From Teporary OP 6 to Continuing |TOPA
OP 6, effective June 1, 2021

Sarah Nelson Payroll Specialist Financial Services|From Payroll Specialist to Payroll  [Non-Rep
Coordinator Effective, July 1, 2021

Cherie Andreassen Teacher Student Learning |From 0.4 FTE (2020-21 Continuing)|TEA
t0 0.5 FTE (2020-21 Continuing)

Robert Alnes Teacher MTS From Hi-Cap 5th Grade to 5th TEA
Grade for the 2021-2022 school year

David Parascand Principal TMS From Interim Assistant Prmmpal ADMIN

‘ one-year-only to Continuing

Agssistant Principal

Jodi Schaefer Principal BLE/Student From one-year-only Assistant ADMIN

Learning Principal to 0.5 continuing Assistant

Principal at BLE and 0.5 one-year-
only Student Learning MTSS/RTI
2021-2022 school year

Megan Soule Paraprofessional Student Learning |Effective Sugust 31, 2021 TAP

Molly Sayler O'Rear Teacher- MTS Resigning 0.2 of contract, effective |TEA
2021-2022 school year

Sarah Wyrembek RN Special Services |Resigning 0.2 of contract, effective [TEA
2021-2022 school year

Leslie Doyle SLP Special Services |Effective August 31, 2021 TEA

Anna Sullivan SLP Special Services |Effective August 31, 2021 TEA

Noelle Schenk Paraprofessional BHEIS Effective June 21, 2021 TAP

Gwen Tveten Office Professional 1 Student Learning [Effective June 11, 2021 TOPA

Kelsey Lincoln Teacher LRE Effective end of 2020/2021 school |TEA
year

Shannon Morris Teacher EOE Effective end of 2020/2021 school |TEA
year

Nickalous Reykdal Principal TMS Effective June 30, 2021 TEA

Relirements . =

Victor Kores Teacher THS - Effective June 30, 2021 TEA

Pam Leonard Cook BMS Effective August 31, 2021 PSE

Debbie Ramstad Teacher LRE Effective at the end of the TEA

Carissa Heffier

Leaves:

year

Victoria Brannin Teacher THE LOA starting May 20, 2021, |TEA
returning June 7, 2021
Laura Ashley Teacher MTS 0.4 LOA for the 2021-2022 school |TEA




Henry Valz Teacher BHHS 1.0 LOA for the 2021-2022 school |TEA
year

Thomas Lawrence Electrician Buildings & Intermittent LOA beginning June  [PSE

Grounds 17, 2021 through remainder of

2020/2021 school year

Douglas Lawrence Carpenter Buildings & Intermittent LOA beinning June 14, |PSE

Grounds 2021 through remainder of

2020/2021 school year

Cecilia Harvey Teacher THS LOA starting April 26, 2021 TEA
through the remainder of the
2020/2021 school year

Allison Des Rochers  |Teacher NMSC LOA starting September 7, 2021, |[NON-REP
returning January 31, 2022

Vickie Rose-Thusing  |Paraprofessional BLE LOA starting March 5, 2021, TAP
returning May 4, 2021

Kelly Femiano Teacher PGS 0.5 LOA for the 2021-22 school TEA

' year

Sean Colgan Teacher PGS LOA starting June 7, 2021, TEA

returning approximately June 21,
. 2021

Fallon Kelly Paraprofessional BHHS LOA starting June 1st, 2021 TAP
returning Septermber 7th, 2021

Kristin Jewell Teacher THS 0.4 LOA for the 2021-2022 school |[TEA
year

Laurie Sproul Teacher EOE LOA starting June 14, 2021 through |[TEA
the remainder of the 2020/21 school
year

Elisabeth Davidson Teacher MTS LOA starting September 8, 2021, |TEA
returning March 2022

Sarabeth Delozier Teacher ECLC LOA starting September 13, 2021, |TEA
retwrning January 4, 2022

Co-Curricular:

Cory Marsh Assistant Wrestling Coach BHHS N/A

Travis Schultz Summer School - FRESH THS N/A

Kevin Wilson Summer School - Dean of NMSC N/A

Students
Kathy Knox Summer School - CTE THS N/A
Richard Granlund Summer School - SPED NMSC N/A
Learning Assistant
Matthew Bellmer Summer School - Criminal  |NMSC N/A

Justice

Recommend Approval Of:

Recommend approval to update the NMSC certificated salary schedule and salary schedules 51, 52 (A & B), and 54,
effective the 2021/22 school year, as approved by New Market's Admin Council on May 14, 2021

Corrections:

Correction to Allison Bezanson's assignment change that was approved at the May 13, 2021 Board meeting. The note should
have stated: "Add 0.5 FTE (2020-21 One Year Only). Serving as Remote SPED Resource for elementary students, effective

May 3, 2021.




Ryan Robertson's assignment, which was approved at February 11, 2021 Board meeting, corrected from long-term substitute
to 1.0 FTE (2020-21 One Year Only) teacher




Tumwater School District

Affidavit covering payment of payroll, invoices, and voids for General Fund, Capital Projects Fund,
Associated Student Body Fund, Private Purpose Trust Fund and Transportation Vehicle Fund for
the month of May 2021.

2-13 DATE: June 17, 2021
THIS IS TO CERTIFY, under penalty of perjury, that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and
payroll, and that each of the inyoices and vouchers were duly certified to have been received and checked as to price

and quantity and have been dulysgertified by the claimant, as ‘m law; that the extensions and additions of said
invoices and vouchers have i Hand-we &fn&ﬂiﬁg_bf‘wrrccl.

James E. Brittain, Cﬁl\,{xecutive Director of Financial Services
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants and electronic transfers of the Tumwater School District No. 33, Thurston
County, Washington, as listed below, have been allowed by the School Board of this district.

FUND NAME WARRANTS (INCLUSIVE) AMOUNT
GENERAL FUND:

Payroll
Payroll Taxes $ 1,121,636.93
Direct Deposit $ 3.496,100.09
Payroll Benefit Wire Transfer $ 1,202,019.17
Accounts Payable -Payroll 2805703  to 72805721 § 34,697.44
Accounts Payable 72218539 to 72218574 § 272,562.24
Accounts Payable 77218575 to 72218598 § 137.538.75
Accounts Payable 72218599  to 72218617 § 150,522.92
Accounts Payable 72218618 to 72218634 % 1,039,955.97
Accounts Payable 72218635 to 72218660 § 325,946.35
Accounts Payable ACH $ 38,014.85
Accounts Payable ACH $ 373.568.30
Accounts Payable ACH $ 198.656.50
Accounts Payable ACH $ 87,625.88
Accounts Payable ACH $ 30,081.32

Accounts Payable ACH

Accounts Payable ACH
Voided Warrants

Accounts Payable - COMP TAX $ 206.46
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: § 8,509,133.17

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:

Accounts Payable 72012452  to 72012454 § 7,366.45
Accounts Payable 72012455 w0 72012456 % 66,052.13
Accounts Payable ACH $ 85,171.82
Accounts Payable ACH $ 164,462.09
Voided Warrants
Accounts Payable - COMP TAX $ -
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND: § 323,052.49
ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND:
Accounts Payable 72441904 to 72441909 § 12,985.14
Accounts Payable 72441910 to 72441916 § 2,984.57
Accounts Payable ACH $ 150.00
Accounts Payable ACH $ 24,031.02
Accounts Payable ACH $ 84.81
Voided Warrants
Accounts Payable - COMP TAX $ 71.69
TOTAL ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY FUND: $ 40,307.23
PRIVATE PURPOSE FUND:
Accounts Payable 72700559  to 72700559 § 50.00
Accounts Payable 72700560  to 72700560 $ 350.00
Accounts Payable ACH
Accounts Payable - COMP TAX
TOTAL PRIVATE PURPOSE FUND: § 400.00

TRANSPORTATION VECHILE FUND:
Accounts Payable ACH

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION VECHILE FUND: § -

Board of Directors of Tumwater School District No. 33

L Sean Dotson, being duly swomn, depose and say: That | am the Secretary to the Board of Tumwater School District No. 33, Thurston County,
Washington, and that the above signatories are personally known to me and have signed these statements in my presence

Sean Dotson, Secretary to the Board




P b flumwater
7 School District

Dr. Sean Dotson 621 Linwood Avenue SW Tumwater, WA 98512-6847
Superintendent (360) 709-7000 www.tumwater.k12.wa.us

TO: School Board
Superintendent

FROM: Jim Brittain, Executive Director of Financial Services

RE: Budget Status Reports — May 2021

Budget Status Report - Attached are the May 2021 Budget Status reports for all five operating funds
(General Fund, Capital Projects Fund, Debt Service Fund, ASB Fund and Transportation Vehicle
Fund).

The following provides General Fund information for levy collections, net cash balance and monthly
ending fund balance.

Levy Collections - The following graph shows the actual levy collections for 2016-17 through 2020-21
(September through May - Actual / June through August - Estimate).

Levy Collection

8,000,000

7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000

- 3 @, i)

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug

==8=7016-17| 314,894 5,550,225 742,184 40,581 30,904 216,195 535,529 5,678,564 | 1,666,093 47,460 70,854 51,031

exim=(017-18| 348,745 5,484,150 711,793 41,067 33,917 245,860 647,650 6,696,805 931,033 50,611 18,260 75,000

2018-19| 131,580 6,372,380 665,098 61,208 33,471 132472 288,312 3,522,387 510,675 38,777 11,603 46,321

2019-20| 168,898 3,292,456 329,944 23,857 15,579 182,170 479,875 5,033,440 | 1,411,847 608,923 90,885 196,416

=0m==020-21| 351,618 5,409,353 | 1,009,532 58,193 17,797 272,317 787,265 6,678,158 787,738 51,814 18,694 76,783




General Fund Net Cash Balance (cash less warrants outstanding): The following graph shows the
district’s net cash balance for the periods 2015-16 through May 2021. The district’s net cash includes
New Market Skill Center cash of $958,449. In May, the district received $1,598,274 in Enrollment
Stabilization and $834,666 in Transportation Stabilization. The district’s May expenditures were over
revenues by $1,422,781 and year to date the district is operating in a $1,251,754 loss.

General Fund Net Cash

18,000,000
16,000,000
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug
==8=-2015-16| 6,271,237 | 10,978,812 | 9,521,901 | 9,140,403 | 8,762,258 | 8,557,512 | 8,408,200 | 13,982,854 | 12,672,184 | 8,993,946 | 8,972,127 | 7,785,121
=8=2016-17| 6,689,303 | 11,222,135 | 8,696,064 | 8,746,431 | 8,524,204 | 8,272,468 | 8,272,468 | 14,038,214 | 13,498,014 | 10,400,806 | 10,696,020 | 10,811,814
@==2017-18| 9,451,171 | 11,623,378 | 9,888,055 | 9,485,441 | 9,227,803 | 8,927,394 | 8,984,750 | 16,277,858 | 14,996,399 | 12,427,148 | 10,965,540 | 8,687,325
=8=—2018-19| 7,638435 | 13,534,684 | 11,204,534 | 11,038,992 | 9,389,279 | 9,054,655 | 8,313,687 | 12,131,353 | 9,540,216 | 6,896,489 | 6,933,343 | 6,751,148
==8==2019-20| 5,828,690 | 7,619,029 | 4,567,616 | 4,617,032 | 3,656,592 | 2,997,629 | 3,021,285 | 8,180,948 | 6,896,829 | 4,046,207 | 6,999,283 | 8,238,775
w@==2020-21| 6,031,969 | 9,823,397 | 7,176,166 | 6,586,175 | 4,418,692 | 3,055,427 | 2,783,027 | 11,260,112 | 7,080,881

General Fund — Fund Balance: The following chart provides the TSD General Fund Balance for the
periods 2016-17 through May 2021. The straight line is the district’s required 4% minimum fund
balance. The total fund balance for the district is $7,146,805 including New Market Skill Center of
$998,449. The fund balance is maintaining the same trend line as the 2019-20 school year. The $2.4
million in stabilization funding received in May 2021 along with the $1.2 million in ESSER I & II
funding has allowed the district to maintain this trend line. The district has $6.2 in ESSER II & III to
claim but this will occur in 2021-22 school year.

$18.,000,000
$16,000,000
$14,000,000
$12,000,000

$10,000,000

58,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000

$2,000,000

Se
September October lovember Decer T T tor ry Marct April May June furly August
—m 2 (}16- 2017 Ending Fund Balance —— )] 7 2018 Ending Fund Balance
e 2118 2019 Ending Fund Balance 2019 2020 Ending Fund Balance
—— 202021 Ending Fund Balar 25 R mum Fund Balance Policy




[‘Iwasamswal2.p 13-4 . TUMWATER SCHCOL DISTRICT NO 33

: 06/08721 - Page:]l:
*OSLZlLOQ.OOIOO - .2020-2021 Budget Status Repart, - : 9150 AM:
10--General Fund-~ PUND BALANCE -— AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2020 {September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021)
For the TUMWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 33 Scheool District for the Month of May , 2021
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUBS/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 LOCAL TAXES 15,061,458 795,091,20 15,276,751,35 215,293.35- 101.43
2000 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 2,913,855 32,975.90 349,650.78 2,564,304,22 12.00
3000 S5TATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 59,159,864 4,683,620,07 43,028,635.88 16,131,228.12 72.73
4000 STATE, SPECIAL PURPOSE 15,058,834 1,323,274.67 8,358,972,01 6,699,663.59 55.51
5000 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE o .00 84,555,449 B4,555.47- 0,00
6000 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,514,153 269,719.07 2,721,884,00 792,269.00 77.45
7000 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DISP 10,000 .00 7,787.26 2,232,774 77,87
8000 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 137,500 .00 17,235.00 120,255,00 12,53
9000 OTHER FINANCING SQURCES 0 1,750.,00 1,750.00 1,750.00- 0.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SQURCES 95,855,566 7,106,430.91 69,847,221.75 26,008,344.,25 72.87
B. EXFENDITURES
oo Regular Instruction 55,411,764 4,957,085,95 41, 057,588.12 14,374,266.79 20,091.,91- 100.04
10 Federal Stimulus 0 78,816.43 693,237.80 17,372.25 710,609,05~ 0.00
20 Special Ed Instrucktion 10,936,342 1,070,262.32 8,992,028.42 4,188,163.57 2,241,849,%9- 120.50
30 Voo, Ed Instruction 4,646,085 304,412.5¢ 2,739,535.96 B95,165.49 1,011,383.55 78.23
40 Skills Center Instruction 3,616,313 244,269,186 2,304,023.65 601,561.51 710,727 .84 80,35
50+60 Compensatery Ed Instruct, 4,041,982 210,740.94 1,846,733.07 T49,484,39 1,445,764.54 64,23
70 Other Instructional Pgms 357,489 19,873.26 159,714,51 45,217.38 152,557.11 57.33
80 Community Services 578,485 43,771.24 219,409,139 187,171,602 191,9504.59 66,83
90 Support Services 12,090, 262 1,599,53%9.74 13,086,704.12 5,471,948,9%2 468,391.04- 102,59
Total EXPENDITURES 37,678,722 8,529,211,60 71,098, 976.04 26,508, 350,32 71,395.64 99,93
C. OTHER FIN, USES TRANS. QUT (GL 53%) 0 .00 .00
D. DTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) ¢ .00 .00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/COTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXP/QTH FIN USES (A~B-C-D} - _ 1,823,156~ -~ - 1,422,780,69~ ____ 1,251,754, T e 571,401,717 31034 T
B, TOTAL BEGINNING FUNP BALANCE 8,843,934 8,398,559.61
G, G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) L8 69.8.8.4:4:0:4 00
H. TOTAL EMDING FUND BALANCE - 7,020,778 1, 146,805.32

(E+F _+ OR — G)




1. ENDINGIFUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items

G/L 815 Restric Unequallzed Deduct Rev
G/L 821 Restrictd for Carryover

G/L 825 Restricted for Skills Center
G/L 828 Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
G/L B30 RESERVE FOR DEBT SERVICE

G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate

G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
G/L 845 Restricted for Self-Insurance
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes

G/L 872 COMMITTED TC MIN FUND BALANCE P
G/L B75 Assigned Contingencies

G/L BB4 Assigned to Other Cap Projects
G/L 888 ASSIGNED TOQ OTHER PURPOSES

G/L 890 Unassignad Fund Balance

G/L 891 Unassigned Min Fnd Bal Policgy

TOTAL

4,930 4,930.00

0 .00

50,0060 .00
1,069,858 958,449.23
0 .00

0 .00

¢ .00
1,000,000 .00
0 .00

0 .00

0 .00

0 il

0 00

0 .00
103,745- 00
4,999,735 2,276,277.09
0 3,907,14%.00
7,020,778 7,146,805.32




| Brabamswal2.p 13-4
105.21,02.00.00

For the

TUMWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 33

TUMWATER $CHOOL DISTRICT NO 33 -

A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN, SOQURCES
10900
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
2000

Local Taxes

Local Support Nonkax

State, General Purpose

State, Special Purpose
Federal, General Purpose
Pederal, Special Purpose
Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist
Other Agencies and Associates

Qther Financing Sources

Total REVENUES/OFHER FIN, SOQURCES

B. EXPENDITURES

10 Sites

20 Buildings

30 Equipment

40 Energy

50 Sales & Lease Expenditure
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure
90 Debt

Total EXPENDITURES

C. DTHER FIN. USES TRANS, OGUT {GL %36)

D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535}

3Page:1;

E. EXCESS QF REVENUES/QTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER {UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USKES (A—-B-C-D)

F':. TOTAL BEGINNING FUMD BALANCE

G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE

) 06/08/21 -
© 2020-2021 Budget Status Report s o T 9:50 AN
20--Capital Prcjects-- FUND BALANCE ~- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2020 (September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021)
School District fer the Month of May , 2021
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR_YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
0 .00 .00 .00 0,00
800,000 15,974.47 80B,409.89 B,409.89~ 101,05
0 11,454.95 100,541.04 100,541,04- 0,00
1,000,000 .00 1,796,043.90 796,043.90- 179,60
0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
0 00 .00 .00 0.00
0 .00 G0 .00 0,00
0 ,00 .00 .00 0.00
0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
1,800,000 27,429.42 2,704,994.83 904,994.83- 150,28
375,000 .00 40,600,911 94,332.48 240,066.61 35,98
6,810,000 322,291,867 5,413,533.78 1,553,410,79 156,944,57- 102.30
2,065,000 760,82 273,618,686 967,199.42 B24,181,82 60.08
g .00 101, 333.80 Q.00 10%,333.80- 0.00
0 .00 .00 Q.00 .00 0.00
5,000 .00 1,440.00 0.00 3,560.00 28.80
0 .00 Q0 0.00 .00 0.00
8,255,000 323,052.49 5,830,527.,15 2,614,942,69 809,530,116 91.25
0 .00 .00
0 .00 .00
7,455,000- 295,623.07- 3,125,532,32- 4,329,467.68 58,07~
11,322,000 S . _A1,B25,M29.072 o W I _
}9.9.9.9.44:4..4 .00
3,867,000 8,500,187.40

(E+F + OR_- G}




3

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Itams 0 .00
G/L 825 Restricted for Skills Center 170,000 187,298.68
G/L 830 RESERVE FOR DERT SERVICE 0 .00
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
G/L 840 dNonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd ILtms 0 .00
G/L B50 Restricted for Uninsured Risks Q 00
G/L BBl Restricted from Bond Proceeds §,500,000- .G0
G/L 862 Committed from Levy Proceeds 2,676,000 1,773,257.13
G/L B63 Restricted from State Progeeds 6,840,000 5,885,937.44
G/L 864 RESERVE FROM FEDERAL PROC 0 ) .Q0
G/L 865 Restricted from Other Proceeds 260,000 263,887,460
G/L 866 RESTRICTED-IMPACT PROCEEDS 630,000 1,542,065.75
G/L 867 RESTRICTED-MITIGATION FEES 715,000 854, 620.40
G/L 869 Rsrvd UnDistib Proceeds D .00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purpcses 0 .00
G/L BB9 ASSIGNED TO FUND PURPOSES 766,893 697,934.11
G/L B90 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00
TQTAL 6,557,883 11,205,001,13
Differences 2,690,893- 2,704,803,73

Note: A difference in the annual budget column represents an error between Revenue, Expenditure, Residual Equity Transfer
accounts and Fund Balance ledger accounts. In the Actual For Year column the arithmetically displayed Fund Balance is diffarent

than the posted Fund Balance. An activity for GL 898 will indicabe an expected diffesrence.




wabamswal2.p 13-4 ISR TUMAATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 33 S 06/08/21 Page:l:
105.,21.02.00,00 ' o . 2020-2021 Budget  Status Report - . . ' o o 9:50. AM:
30--Debt Service Fund~~ FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised —-— BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2020 (September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021}
For the TUMWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 33 School District for the Month of May . 2021
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
A. REVENUES/OTEER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR _YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 Local Taxes 13,215,877 560,890.65 13,405,238.90 185,361,890~ 101.43
2000 Local Support Nontax 75,000 3,414,861 54,405.47 20,594 ,53 72.54
3000 State, General Purpose 120,000 24,976.14 292,470.85 172,470.85- 243,73
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 L 00 .00 .00 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources 403,973 00 403, 973.00 .00 100.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN, SOURCES 13,814,850 589,281.40 14,156,088.22 341,238.22- 102.47
B. EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 14,414,354 .00 14,020,000.00 0,00 394,354,009 97.26
Interest On Bonds 4,31%,337 .00 2,311,818,38% Q.00 2,005,518,61 53,55
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0,00
Bond Transfer Fees 190, 000 .00 1,200,00 0.00 98,800.00 1.290
Arbitrage Rebate 0 00 .00 0,00 00 0.00
Underwriter's Fees 0 .00 00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 18,831,691 .00 16,333,018.39 G.00 2,498,672,61 86.73
C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. QUT {GL 536) 0 .00 .00
D. OTHER FINANCING USES {GL 535) 0 .00 00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/QTHER FIN, SCURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {A-B~C~D} 5,016,841- 589,281.40 2,176,930,17- 2,839,910.83 56,61~
F, TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 11,335,000 11,599,065.16
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+DR-) HARAXKAAKK .00
H, TOTAL ENOING FUND BALANCE 6,318,159 9,422,134.99
CARKE b OR = GY T ol L LTI T LT e e ~ e

I, EYDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

G/L 810 Restricted for Other Items 4] 929,869.09
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 6,198,159 : 7,205,213.23
G/L, 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate o} Q0
G/L B70 Committed to Other Purposes - o} C T 00
G/L BBY9 ASSIGNED TC FUND PURPOSES 120,000 1,287,052,.67
G/L B90 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TQTAL 6,318,159 9,422,134,99




iabaniswal2,p 13-4 TUMWATER SCHCOL DISTRIGT N© 33 _
) 2020-2021 Budget Status Report

05:21.02:00.00

i
i
1
[y
Loms

~ 06/08/21

40--pssociated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -~ BUDGET-STATUS-REBQRT
Fiscal Year 2020 (September 1, 2020 ~ August 31, 2021}

. Page:l!

9:50 AM:

13.

15.

PERCENT
9.
29,
0,
7.
90.

12
87
00
45
54

15

.43
29,
42
15,
12,

49

34

04

. 62-

For the TUMWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NQ 33 School Distriet for the Month of May , 2021
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

A, REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE
1000 General Student Body 716,593 10,984.13 65,369,13 651,223.87
2000 Athleties 355,835 15,052.05 89,508,686 270,326,34
3000 Classes 132,930 .00 00 132,930.00
4000 Clubs 216,444 4,163,70 16,133,99 200,310.01
6000 Private Moneys 21,378 256,91 19,355.42 2,022,58

Total REVENUES 1,447,180 30,456.79 190, 367,20 1,256,812.80
B. EXPENDITURES
1000 General Student Body 661,600 10,273.53 54,131.58 1,661.09 605,807.33
2000 Athletics 409,551 28,852,.59 114,859.36 5,898.40 288,793,24
3000 Classes 97,125 26.88 404.23 0,00 96,720,717
4000 Clubs 236, 984 849.23 36,109.44 0.00 200,874,586
6000 Private Moneys 61,677 150,00 2,917.00 4,695,21 54,064.79

Total EXPENDITURES 1,466,937 40,152.23 208,421.461 12,254.70 1,246,260.69
C. EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) 19,757- 9,695.44~ 18,054,411~ 1,702.59
D, TOTAL BEGIMNING FUND BALANCE 597,126 7G3,435.60
E, G/L 89§ PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) $3.9.8.4.6.9.9.44 .00
F. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 577;369 685,281,159
C+L + OR - E)

G. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L B10 Restricted for Other Itams 0 16,075.00
G/L B19 Restricted for Fund Purposes 581,569 632,626.06
G/ ‘B40-Nonspnd "FB - ‘Invent/Prepd Itms — - —0_ _ . _: = -- .. _36,880.13 . _
G/L _850_Reskricted for Uninsured Risks _ _. L0 Y | S .
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00
G/L BB9 ASSIGNED TQ FUND PURPOSES 0 .00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 581,569 -~ T 685,381,197
Differences 4,200- 00
Note: A difference in the annual budget column represents an error between Revenue, Expenditure, Residual Haguity Transfer

accounts and Fund Balance ledger accounts

. In the Actual For Year column the arithwetlcally displayed Fund Balance is different

than the posted Fund Balance. An activity for GL 898 will indicate an expected difference,




{ dyagamswal2.p 13-4 ' TUMWATER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 33 . Pageil’

06/08/21
f 5.21.02.00.00 : ZOZOHZOZl:Budget Status Report ' : 9:50 AM:
O S R S . T B S PR e
90--Transportation Vehiclae Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised —-— BUDGET-STATUS-REPQRT
Flscal Year 2020 (September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021}
For the TUMWATER SCHOCL DISTRICT NO 33 Scheol District for the Month of May , 2021
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

A, BEVENUES/OTHER FIN, SQURCES BUDGET FOR_MONTH TOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
1000 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
2000 Local MWontax 3,500 104.02 1,726.22 1,713.78 49,32
3000 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 .00
4000 State, Special Purpose 435,000 .00 .00 435,000.00 G.00
5000 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
6000 Federal, Special Purpose o) .00 .00 .00 0.00
B00Q Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources 1¢,000 .00 .00 10,000,00 0.00
A, TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN,SRCS(LESS TRANS) 448, 500 104,02 1,726.22 446,773,778 0,38
8, 9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
C. Total REV./OTHER FIN. SQURCES 448,500 104.02 1,726,222 446,773.78 0.38
D, EXPENDITURES
Type 30 Equipment 600, 000 .00 .00 0.00 600,000,00 0.00
Type 6% Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Type 080 Debt 0 .00 .00 0,00 .00 0.00

Total KXPENDITURES 600, 000 .00 .00 6.00 6900,000,00 0,00
E. QTHER FIN. USES TRANS, OQUT {GL 534) 403,973 .00 403,973.00
F. OTHER FINANCING USES {GL 535} 0 .00 I
G. BXCESS QF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SCURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F) 555,473 104,02 402,246,78~ 153,226,22 27,58-
H. “TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - -~ CLBI0,350 oo ... .569,999.34 e L Z —
I. G/L 8%8 PRIQR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {+0R-) KAAXARAKL .00
J. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 14,877 167,752.546

G+H -+ OR - T}

K, ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items 1} .00
G/L 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 14,877 167,752,356
G/L B30 RESERVE FOR DEBT SERVICE 0 .00
G/L B35 Restrilctd For Arbitrage Rebate ] .00
G/L B50 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00
G/L 889 ASSIGNED TO FUND PURPQSES ¢ .00
G/L BY0 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 14,877 167,752.56




LA SRS E R AR EEEREEEEEEEY ond of report khhkhkhkhhh kbt hkdhhhdhdd




Cascadia High School

Memo

To: Sean Dotson, Superintendent
From: Brian Hardcastle
Date: May 4, 2021
Re: CHS ALE Annual Report
Alternative Learning Experience requirements as outlined in WAC 392-550-060 require a school
district that offers alternative learning experience courses or course work to annually review
and provide a written report to include at least the following:
(a) Documentation of alternative learning experience student headcount and full-time equivalent
enrollment claimed for basic education funding
(b) Identification of the overall ratio of certificated instructional staff to full-time equivalent
students enrolled in each alternative learning experience program
(c) A description of how the program supports the district's or charter school's overall goals and
objectives for student academic achievement; and
(d) Results of any self-evaluations conducted pursuant to subsection (10) of this section.

The data provided below and attached program review for Cascadia High School meet this requirement
and is available for board approval.

(a) Student headcount and full-time equivalent enrollment claimed for basic education

funding
Cascadia High School (as of May 3, 2021)
Student Head Count 93
Student FTE 85.02

(b) Overall ratio of certificated instructional staff to full-time equivalent students enrolled in
each alternative learning experience programs,

Cascadia High School (as of May 3, 2021)
Overall ratio (staff FTE: 4: 85.02 =0.047
student FTE)
Student FTE 85.02
Certificated Staff

e Rebecca Halbert 1.0

e Anthony Neff b

e Michael Stuck 1.0

e Tim Voie 4

e Thatcher Wood 1.0




(c) How the program supports the district's overall goals and objectives for student
academic achievement.
Whole Child:

o All teaching staff received Trauma-Informed Schools Training through Professional
Development through Starr Commonwealth

e Cascadia High School hired a 0.4 FTE counselor

e Coordinated support offered through partnership with TOGETHER! Community
Schools representative

Choice/Flexibility:

e Coordinate program/course development efforts among Cascadia, New Market Skills
Center, TVA, THS, BHHS, FRESH and Higher Education pariners

e Implementation of an advisory schedule to support students with their high school and
beyond plans/NAVIANCE

e Plan to offer an in-house CTE course 2021-22 in partnership with Microsoft Imagine
Academy

Academic Success:

o All teaching staff received professional development through Professional Continuing
General & Special Education Virtual Conference sponsored by Rehab Seminars in a
variety of areas, including:

®  Preventing Problem Behavior: An Emotional Regulation Relationship-Based Approach

o From Words to Works! Developing Foundational Writing Skills in Students of All Ages

o Teaching in the Age of COVID-19: Finding Resilience In The Wake of Trauma

»  The Integration of Trauma-Informed Approaches and Positive Behavioral Interventions
and Supports within a Multi-Tiered System of Supports

o Word Smarts! Building Student Vocabulary Through Morphology

(d) Separate document is attached with the results of self-evaluations for CHS and conducted
pursuant to subsection (10).




O V/LI07/08/01 parepdn

Jiayr Aq papiacid s|BLIS1BW USTILIM JO S300gSLWOoIY)
918000 ‘swa1sAs Sujuiea xady ySnoiyl Jayua
SJUSLWUBISSE J12Y] SSIDJE SISSE|I BUI|UO PUR 10T

Ul pajo4ua oym syuspnis ‘spodad ssaudoud Ajyiuow
UM pUE SIUSPNIS YUM UOIIEIIUNWWOI AP[Sam

10 WI0J 3Y) ul Sudojuowl $521301d pue 1DBIU0I HIIM
J2d 93u0 JOo wnwiuiw e sapiactd 1aydesl paled ol
811 ‘S85JN0D BUNUO pue dlcwal 404 “suodal ssauSoud
AJYruow us1yIMm pUB SIUSLISSDSSE SAIJEWIELINS PUB
SMIBULIOJ JO WLICY Y] Ul QOB PS3) SNONUIIUCD SE ||9M]
Se uo|3onJisul uosiad U sapiaoid Jaydes) paledIuad
3] ‘595IN02 PAsSEg-3)s 104 "$S1MAIDE Suludes] yum|
pausije ase sue|d SuuJdes| JUSPNIS USTUM SIUSPNIS Ul
S|leod Je|n21and 3[geinsesy ‘spiepuels alels aqeadde
PuUE $3152133U1 ‘SPIIU NP4 ,SIUSPNIS YIOg Uuo

poseq aJe 18yl S|eOS 951N0J 135 S13ILe3] PABIYI1D)

syuased pue ‘siopandisul

PB10RIIU0I ‘Yels Loddns pue palediied Jo Sujyiedl-
3|gejieALR 10U J| UCIIUSALRIU|

Suiplaosd pue ssatgoud Adojoefsizes Suiujwiaap-
JIOMBSIN0T U UO Jo/R

‘910Wial ‘paseq-a1s 1o} WYSISIA0 JayIes] palediiIad-

ssa.8oud Buponuow pue uolIzNIIsUl PISeg-als-

SMIIAI ssa80ad AJyluow pue 1de1uod Apjsam-

S|e08 J2[N314IN2 S{gEINSEIW PUBR 354N0D JO Bullss-

1$101E31pU|

"HOI1IN4ISUl
auluo 10/pue s1eIUoD Sujules] Juspuadapul ‘sasse|d
pej-1aydeal Buipuajie Ag Spasu [BNPIAIPUL 1341 195W

Spasu [pnpInIpUl 112y}

193w 03 paubisap sarpuniioddo jpuoinonpa way; o1
afqoiIbAD 3ADY 121i3sIp jooyas b Aq paiaffo asuaLiadxa
Buruipaj anf1pUIDYD UD Ul P3JJOIUS STU2PNIS 1043

) - A
01 P3ID|ie] SI[NPBYIS 3SINOI BLN-|[NS 10 Bwi) Bed o3 2insu3a 51 osise swWeisoid (371Y) SoUsLadxy Suiuiea]
559008 DARY [00YIS YSIH BIpEISED U] P3||0JUD SIUSPMS SAIBUISLY 18T SoIeIS [B){T) €81-121-¢hZ JVM 'Y
juaraydon
) N A
ue[d nonoe LNWIPLAD ymuodmo )
AqLIDSIP “ou Jo/pue nsrerd aqrasap sak ON 10 534
qr P H /P L q1asop I Juonepadxy
SunPay

“saouLIRe SUMIIES] SALBIISE 107 SUIPUN] o1e1s FUTmTed USTjM 9510 IS S[O0TOS DLIBYD PUR SIOLISIP [007os §59001d € PU2 [SUIfoIns JusTealnbs

-y SUMIMILS 9P F0] POYIOW € 9p1A0id 0} (9) pur S[00YOS ISMRYD PUE SIOLOSTP [00U0s YSNOK] J0 £q PAISII0 S9ouatiadxs SUILES] 2ATEWIRIE 10F Sjuawmarmbsa urersod

Te3oTa8 aptaoid 01 (q) ‘Spast [RNPIATPTI 973 29T 01 pudIsop sonmmuioddo [emonesnps W) 0] S[qR{IRAR S4BT [COUDS IaLETD Sqnd 10 JOLISH [00UDS ¥ AQ PIAII0 aouatmadya
SUFUIES] SATIRUIS)[E UE UI PO[[OTUS SIUaPNIS Jer) ainsus of (&) :s| suersoxd sdusrradxy Supwaea| sanvmry Jo ssodnd o1 ey} $238I8 IV 78T-TZI-T6€ aPLL

HI) JI3§ dduendumo)

OV IBT-TTI-T6E dPIL
NUILAAXY SUTIIBYT SABLIIANY



OVLI0Z/0E/O] parepdn

Sju3ied ‘paRIuRd sEeMm 3IUI3ju0) Suuds yivas oy
‘sjoooyoud 6T-QIAQD 01 nQ "SIUDIU02 Sulrds |enuue
SSAIlBUIYY Suluiea Jo) UOIRRID0SSY UoIBulYSeA

ayz Suipuane Aq Ajjeatpouad salepdn a2 osfe 4els
peresiia) ‘Buluies]aAleWLRYY/QTY/Sh em zTy mmm
‘@1sgam s Juswpedsq Sululea aAllRUIRYY

14SO 2Y1 Buissaooe Ag pue JJe1s aAIzeIISIuILUPE

Wwou} syuawaanbas sousiiadxy Suiuaea] snleuISYY

ur Sujuieay aa19234 gels poddns pue pajediiie)d
(ses4nod 10) speid |euly e se paeys si aunf Joy 1odad
ssa4804d Ajyauow ) "yeis Aq pajuawndop aq jim
suejd uonuaAIIU uneat Jo04 saopoesd sapescqe|jod
40 acuapIA] “siiodal uonuaAlalul Jo/pue ssatsoad
Alyjuow udis o3 paainbaa s1a8uoj ou aue sjuapnls
:sme[lo) se sa10ed [ensn ano payipow 4els ‘|dsO/ITY
woJy 3ueping pajepdn uc paseq pue s9INSO]I

[ooyas gT-AIADD 01 BNQ '$3SIN0I pajjoius Jo 2dods 1o
Jaquinu 3y} SuiAjipow 1o sjeos Bujuses| s,1uapnis ayy
SwALpow “1030N41sul BY1 UM 10BIUOD [BuUostad 103.41p
40 Aouanbauj 1o/pue Jsuuew a3 Suiseasdu) aphjoul
ued pue payijusp 24e $$322NS JUIPNIS 01 531281540
"(s}asino2 Jiayl Jo uonajdwod |nysssaans oy Supel
uiedal wayl djay 03 Juspnls syl YUm uoleioge|jod

Ul paleaud 1 ueld UOIIUBAISIUL UR UaY] ‘sueld Buluiea
IUIPNIS UINLIAN J1BY1 JO S|e0S ay] paemo) ssauSoud
A10]12)S118S DpRW 10U SBY 1UIPN1S B SBUILLIDISP
J3yoea] B ‘Yuotu AUE §| *$3SIN0I B3||0JUa B 10} S|eod
Buluuea| ay3 199W 15N $954N0J 3|dI NW Ul PI|IOIUD
sUspNIS "saA1e3[qo Sujules] ayl 4o uoiisiduiod

Aq poouspiAl se Ige||As 951n02 JI2U3 Ul paljiuap] s|eos
Suluses| ayy 1su1e8e ssaa8ouad s juapnis e Suliedwod

Ag ssaiBoud Ajyuow aulLLISISp SISYIRDT "SISR(
Apjeam e uo ssaifoud Juapnis SuppPayd e sjealew
Ua11uM JaY10 pue syooqawoly) 3j8oon Buisn sisyaea
‘suelpiens/jusied 01 pajlews ue spodad yoeod
ApPapn -sqez spodad ssauSoud uapnis pue yoodapels
2y1 y3noJyi ssau8oud Juspnis JOHUOLW A|SNONUIRUO?

swa1sAs Suluaest xady 8uisn siayoea| 4010N11sUl




OT/L10T/0£/0T paiepdn

‘|ngsss0ans ag wayl disy

0} paudisap suondo uonelnps pazijenpiAlpul Jo AlaleA
B 0] SS900E 3ABY [00Y2S YSIH BIpEISED LM P3[|oJud
SIUDPMS "SIUSWISDUNOUUE Jlpoliad JBYlo SB [|2Mm sk
sawioy Jlayy 01 pajiew spodad ssasdosd Ajyiuow Ag pue
Ruwiujodde jeu) s Juspnis J1ayl 18 weiSold 37y Jno

10J 5|020104d pue syuswaainbal 2yl Jo PSWLIOUI 318




OT/LTOT/0E/01 patepda

ui Apunwwo?) swin—ped sug -sisuned Apunwiwod
INO YUM SB2IALSS d1BUIpLo0d pue sue|d puohag

pue jooyos y3y ‘Bujuuepd Jjwepese Ylm sjuspnis|
Moddns 01 )5om 12d sAep OM] JOJ2SUNOJ |[OOYDS|

B aAel 03 pasea|d aJam am eaA siy) ‘uolanIIsu|
Aljenb apirosd 01 JepUio ut ‘Bumas uoneINp
|eiauas ayl ul sauspn]s gET Jo Jusjeainbs ayy
‘S3U2pNIS BWIY [N /7 UBY] BIOW OU 10} B|qisuodsal
s1 Jayoea] paieIia0 314 O'T Y23 “WnnaLInd
jeruawsiddns pue pardope-1o13s1p (1A pue
SIUBWISSASSE 254N00 Jo uollduasap e (A ‘saysinbalaid
pue sa13AI0e Buiuies| ‘saAndafqo sjeod Suluwies|

{n1 ‘wiayz apiroad |im oym pue sas)/swal padinbal
10 $181] pue suoiduosap asinod (11 ‘Ssapod SYYQID
pue as1nod (11 ‘pasnbal sinoy/supaad (1 :sjusuodwod
paJinbal {je apnaul IgejJAS 9san0) *saunjeuss

pPalep UBPNIS PUE JSYIED] PRIEIIHMSI (IX pue
{paseq-211s Jo 10waa} adA) 354n02 (X ‘(sepod sUYaID
Buipn[aur) sap0o2 55102 (X1 ‘sjuawasinbal uopenpe.s
101351p 77 21B1S 19aW (S}as5.N02 3YL 121 UOIIEDIPUI
(1A ‘siseq Ajyluows pue Apjaam e Lo palen{EAd

39 [|!m ssa48oud moy Jo uonduasap (1A ‘sjelialew
leuopniisul jo sedAg Jo uondiuiossp {Ia 1ayoeay
pa1eD1)i1192 10 Sweu (A ‘azualajal sngejAs 9sinod)|

{a1 ‘uondussap Pewod Apjaam {11l ‘sa1HAlloe Suluies)
© Jo@am 1ad sunoy wnwiuiw (11 “a1ep Sulpus pue
Buipels (1 :sluauodwos padinbal [je apnjoul sdI1SA
*SBAIBUISYY SuluieaT 10} UDIIBIDOSSY UOISUIYSEAA
8y1 4o Jo22u1p 3y} wayy ndu) yum ‘quauwliedap

I7V 5.1dSO AqQ papiaosd a1ejdwiay e Buisn usium
a4am sorejdwal uowiwio? ayl “2ejd Ul 24e SsjUS IR
palinbad [|e jeyl ainsus 01 [qe|jAS B5IN02 pue SJTSM
u13um J0] 91ejd L] UOWWIOD B 35N SI2LIE3) INQ

uoIIu2324 JUBWNJ0p-

Buiuwies|

JUDPNIS JO JUBLISSISSE BAIJELLLIOL PUB 3AIJBLIWINS-

SSlAY

's|ellslell ‘ejnoland 3s1nod Jo jeaoidde pue uo11I3)es-

payoene ass,

{9) ZBT-TZT-THE DV 430 dISM BY1 JO SJuaW3a ||e-
:s101e31pU)|

'sa3usMadXs
Buruies| sanleuIE) R J0) StURwRIINbaI wesSoud
[eJ2Ua8 ||B MOJ|0) 01 SAS 121S {ooUas ySIH BIpedseD

SPLSIP

jooyas ybnolify 10 Ag pauaffo sazuanadxs Buluinaj
aNIOULI2D J0f sjuswiaynbail wniboid jp1auab
mojfjof 03 S3IBE SUIBIZ0]

aaljewssi]y 1Byl se1els (q){T] TT-TZT-76€ OVM "9




OT/L10T/0€/01 pasepdn

"S2INSO[D |00YISs paleRd 6T-QIAQD
3y} 01 np JedA 158] WOl Aj{BIIUEISGNS PISEIIIU]

SeU JB3A SIY] S95IN0D UNUC JO JUI0Jad [|eI2A0 INQ
‘9%TT 01 %G WO} $35IN03 2UI|UO SIUPNIS Ul ISERIDU]
3yl uo paseq wesdoid |00YIs auljuo PUISIP 913uls

e awodaq 0} Ajdde 03 pasau WySIw am 1eyl paiedipul
Js8euew soue|dwWwoo SO N0 ‘Bl 18Yl 1Y "6T0T
Hady Ul ma1aaa 2oueldwod Upne-ald Ino uo paseq
JpEW SEM [0OUIS 1IN0 0] UOIUPPE SIYL "SUIjUQD jooyds|
yaiH eipesse) ‘weaSoud jooyas sujjuo pancidde
-|dSO ue s3I jooyds Ino “1eah Siyl Sujels [ISUo0os

Si J2ASUIIUM ‘UIOdS1 UOITBUIWEXS $ J01PNY 2383

Jo uonajdwad un 1o Jodal Jo uoISSIWgNS 18e
SJE9A AN0Y 10] UOIEI0] 2INIDS B Ul WJoj Adod paey u
1day ade sp1od2J SoUepudlie pue suejd uousAIaIUL
‘spoday ssaufoxd Ajyuow ‘S41SM ‘SWIof Jajsuel)]
201042 ‘BuipuelsIapun jo syuawalels Suipnjoul
uoI1LIUIWNI0P paJinbal ||y ‘wooJsse|d ay) ul

do swa)sAs Suiules| suljuo xady elA 51531 paiopoad
y8noJyl passasse Alaajewns st Sululea] Juspnis
IOM US1ILIM J10) \,ma_mnm..s Bunjoayo -wsueiSe|d
JUIUO Ue ‘U)iuin] 0] SSA02e SABY SIaYdIe |

-staded pue s12afo.id ‘sezzinb ‘sa1AI10E WSWISSASSE
-J|25 ySnouyl passasse Ajaajleurio) sy Sujuzes)

- Juapns ‘128png Buipjing 4o woJy paseyaind
s|elayew Jejhousnd jeuswelddns yum oLsIp

- 9y3 Ag pepiaosd ale wnmnoluand paldope -1aL1sIp

S J2y10 uswpedap ASojouysal s,10U1SIp Ayl Ag
papinosd aue Joddns [eDjUYDa] PUR $S8038 SWASAS
ujuieaj suljuo xady ‘S oogawoly) "ElpeIse)

1€ 9IS U0 SIYIBD] OYM JBYIES) UOHEINPS [elads
awn ped mau ano Y3noly) sassep uogednpa [epads
ul pa{joJus aJe S3JIAI9S UOREeINPS [erdads Suialaiad
SIUBPr3S "SIUIPNIS 10 SPIsU JWIpeIBUCU By

pauoddns [Y3H1300L WoL A1IRIUasAIdaY sjooydy




OV/L10T/0E/0] Patepdn

"P1ST] YIUOWI 211 JO P2 2M] 210j2q pajedumos

are s, TS AN SS0TM JO “a12lg TOISUISe AN JO SIUOPISAT
j0u 211 ‘SARDP [OOYDS QATNOSSTO0 AJusm] 30 JISA
II9T} U0 I191]983) PIILOGILIS0 S TIIM 10BIUOD SPB 10T
DARY OYM SIUSPTIS SIPUTOXS JUNOS JUSTHI[OITR 91]) (D)
A1 060 01 wsreamba s1yI10M JO smMoY ¢ ‘opdwexs)
10 Appom o1edmos Ao YI0Mm JO SINMOY 9T3 UO
paseq axe sjuapn)s aum-red Jo somposord juatnyiorug|
*JUAI[[OIUS § LFuom Juanhasgns S1f] Ul pajumnod 100
SLJUAPMIS & “UaNLIM 30U Lrodar ATqimour Jo padojaasp)
y0u $1 tejd uonuRAIIUT UR UaY AL 1rodar ssei8ord
ATqIUOW 1]} JO SABP 9AY UIILM TSNILIM ST 8831501
Fopnis aaoxdurr o) paudissp ueld vouLAISIT

e giim AJOJ0RJSTRSULL JO ATOJORISTJES PalIaap

pue ATpuon pejenyead s ssardoid symopmg (q)

JTSM 91 UO PIqUDSIP SOTHALIOR SUITIRS] JO SINOT 14 4ad Sulpuny pue spoddns Pu3sIp-

AP{eam () UO Paseq 918 PUR ‘Tefq Sullies| JUSpnig sanpadoad pue sapijod pieoq |ooyos-

TSPLIA ST UO PRISH] 91ep 9T} U0 JO/PUR 2)ep JUoD : siuawalinbay Buniodas s3els-

1SIIJ 271 UO PA[OIUS SI8 SJUSPIS juseAInba oy saunpaooud Suiiodal Juswjjoius-
Mg (®) : 212 sampasoxd Surpodar 1ustopoius sy ]| 18101B3IpU|

‘saouaLiadxa

Buswnap annpouiayp iof Buipunf 21p1s BUiLibe Uaym

‘soouenedxy SUNLIEo] SATIRUISTY 10] x asn 3sniU SPLISIP Jooyss ssaso4d p pup JUWjoIu2

Surpuny 21e)s Sunmeo ueym sampaooad euoneiado juaponinba awz-jind Buiuiualag 10f poytaw b

I9LOSIP (00T TO PASE( JUSWI[OIUS JUSTEATND apinosd T Soa5€ SWBAE0]

PANBUIDYY 1BY] so3ess [2)(T) Z8T-TET-2BE DVAN 7D

anrg Ting todal Ajaeinsde jIels (0090 ST eipesse))




OT/LT0Z/0£/01 Parepdn

"Aqfetore 1517 1op1acid pasoidde o) SMaT1ARI pIeOq
[oogas mQ) -syuewmermbar Surures] s1vis TOISUISEA
10] S2OURINSSE PUR UONRIII[END WU 37} J2ow

0] IS O Aq PayTIa0 §1 By 19p1a01d 35IM00 U0
paaoidde we ‘Sumures xady st sosodmd [euonons]
I0J fo0YoS Ino AQ Pesn TOT)BORPS JO IoP1A0]
P210BIIN0D ATUO o) ‘APWERIIN,) "SI9PTOY 91 SATIBTOLIND
Siwapms ur 1day] aIe syuswmoop [y 'suoder apeid|

PUR JUSPNIS ST} PUR I9YH89] 31 £ PAUSTS 918 Yorym
‘sp1odar sse1801d ATIUOW 212210 SIaT0RD) ‘SJuapi)s

[ 0 -JUapms [oea 10J S0 108000 AFY3eM a1

1o ssardord Aoom pI02aI sI9T0ea] *ATTRp SSE[D pus)ie
10U OpP OUM. SISINOD PISBQ-2JIS PUE 5ISINO0 STITO

M SJOapnIs 10.] "SUe[J SUMLles ] JUapniS LI
P21B9ID SART] ADT[) THOTA I0] STHPIYS [[e 10] AJquo
pUR Ap[oasm T10q §501501d JUopNIs 9JBN[EAS PUR IOJTUOT
ATSnonungod ‘osyarodus AJpooIIp SWTORS] () ISP
o) AQ patago sonunyuoddo Sumuren pue juawdorasep
[euolssajold [je 0 s5000. 24T SIAYIES ], “SUINeS
"onesnps Texuad o) ul pasn ssaooxd oYy se SwEes

911 ST HOTJen[eA? ST, "epsespiey teuy “edouwud
mo Aq urersosd uonen[esq Tedour ]/ aqaes ]

218]g TOISUIgSe Ay 917) JO Med Sk BII0jE UOS[OTUe(] o
1sumde AJ[enuyue PIIBO[EAD OT¢ SIDUJOER] JUSTIUSTER
2INSUD 0] PIEOG [OOYDS MO AQ AJ[ENTUUE PAAMATAL]

QJE SIUSTIRSIOPUS. 19Y0e3 |, 77/ 20T Ul LOUBIL IS0
H1 Tenm te Sumsmd pue peryries Aousgiows

swieagoud
sauapadxa Sujuses| sanewIR)je Jo Sulpun) 1LISIp-
sainpaooud pue sapijod pieoq [coyas-

aq 1M SISYOBS] IN0 JO OTQ) WNNOLINS FUNesId S8[1IU3 10 51019N4IsU| pajoesuod Jo |eacudde-

I ATITES]] 191238 SMOf[e goma ‘sposlqns ofdnjmm d1SM UL 5354n00 10 UCIEWUBWINIOP

Ul STUISUISSIOPUD JARY SISYIEI] M) “SJUSPMIS JO Sp2ayl ‘uonen|ea2 ‘Sulioliuow ‘uolsiadns Jsysesy-

P21 JUSLIND 9] B0 Paseq “JUIWISIOPUS JO SBAIR suRWuUgISse 1Yresl-
JI9T) UE AJUO S9SSB[O 2o} 0] PouSISSE 2Ie SIfIRa | sJ01BIIPU|

“Apadoad

pun sAauow abpupw (jauuocsiad apnpaz syuapns

‘Fumpes gV uﬁ UI SIOJEONPS S SI[0L JI3Y O3 spredal] x f0 uosiniadns 1o “UoINIISUI JUIUIIDAIY “JUBUISSISSD

1 e Jo pareadxe seonjorld [enorssayoxd oy of 0] pualp 03 pEIdaTXa JIE SISJE] PoIEIIliad 183

Saljaeld Jeuclissaloid B4yl 0] SIoiDd 090-L€-T8T D¥M. d

2397pe [ooyos YSIH BIPEISE) 18 SISTILI} PR

. "Jonpuod [euoissajordun o sjoe 0] noiSuTgse A JO alels o) W sreuonnoeid
ToneINS JO HOTRIYNINY Funoodsal suonos nonenoAal pue - ‘uorstadsns ‘puetniidal of pajefe1 sampesoid pue sswrod YIOT $195 VAL 090-L8-T8T 2DLL



OVLLI0T/0E/01 Pavepdn

swwmannbal FTV [ 20werdurod)|

10J $s21501d JUSPNIS JO SPIOAT 2JEINOOE UTRIUTR]

01 P22T 9} Yitm Sannp Sunjoes) Jiat1 uroueeq|

pue 101ns1p o £q papiaoid yuswrdooasp Teuoissajord
pue Suuren o Sunednpiped SIUaTRSIOPTS
arerrdordde o1 Timm 1TSS SO1ROYILID SUTGORa) IS
Surdaay Aq Ajnp Tetorssajoid IOty PN SARY IFels
PaIeaIIes M) "paseroInd sua o) Jo suondimsap
pue 51d19091 gIIM 10INSIP 91} Aq psmquiel]

pue mess mo Aq 107 pred ae ‘sorpddns mrooIsse(o

pue sj00qIxat st yans “poddns Je[norno I=mpo 105
Supun,j 1894 SKY) SJUSPRIS WONREINPI [219ds Ino
10] FUFILIEI] )OUIAI I0] Pask 3g 03 J2Spngq uoneInp?
[erads amo woiy paseyaand a1om LSIEIS, STHNSAS
SunLIea Y Xady £ [euorippe Uy swa1sAs Surnies
xady giwm | 8180S, Juepms ¢ 01 dn jo aseqand a)
107 Surpuny papraoid J0MgsIp M) SMaTAAI s5a1501d
PUR SJUSPMS 0] SITIT) 19200 TN ‘SITapis

JO uoTjen[eAs 21} J0J SPOTPaTI “SOTRI JUSPIIS O] IJRIS
‘SAUL[SWT] PUB SPOTIOUI JUSTUSSISSE ‘PaATDs S)TIPIIS JO,
adA3 “paI3yy0 SIP2IO JO SIMNIBU ST} 0) SpIESeI Ul [00TIg
US1 erpeose)) 10] sjuowaambar Sunrodal a1e)s 10aja1

A1s1eanooe sampaooad pue Lotjod preoq [00Tds In()




OT/LT0Z/0£/0T payepdn

"19W U3ag sey 1uwadinbal 18yl 93UIPIA3 JO UONdUISIP Y e
{0T) MpnEe 10 paule1ad 34 |[IM UOLIRIUDWNI0P palinbal Moy JO SPOUIaW 21109dS 1BUA, e
"(8)(w)(9) (e)(¥) »lom uma s juspnis
3yl se s1onpoJd AJLI9A pue ‘SUILIES] JUBPNIS JO JUSWSSISSE IAIIBLUIOS PUB SAIIBUILUNS 10NPUOI [|IM NOA MOY JO UONdUdSIp PLIgY
'swesgoud aaualiadxa ulules| aA11_UIDYE 1LISIP JO SPIaU SUilfe1S pue IBjndLLIND 3yl 1o spoddns 10u1sip Jo uoneug(dxa uy e
{(y89)(9) Ajod 1a11s1p Jad pue 1101SIP |0OYIS 3Y] JO 153U AYL Ag PRISLO SSOY] Y1M 1UIISISUOD DB $3IIN0SAI
guluies| pue saniAlloe 3UlLIE| ‘S|El3)eW [BUOIONIISUL ‘IUSIUO0I 351N0I ‘BINJIINI JBY] 2UNSUS |[IM NOA MOY JO JUBWIILEIS J3Lg Y e
(payoene a3s) (9)
age|d ul e {S4ISM) Sueld SUILIEDT IUIPNIS USIILIAA JO SIURWS|S paLinbal jje Jeyl Ajusa 03 92e|d el [im spoylaw o1J10ads 1eypy, s
Juiuaainbag sIY [N [IM NOA MOL JO JUSLIDIRIS JBLIGY e
‘(W] p4om QOF) apincad aseald
"S1oLISIp jooyas ybnouyy 10 Aq paisyo sesuariadxs Bujuies) aAfjeulsyje
Joy sjuswaiinbed weiboud fejeush mojjos O SIISE SUIEBIZ0IA (1Y) 9oU120XT SUIUIES] SAIIBUIRI[Y 1BUT 591815 (ANL] ¢RL-LZL-ChE JVM (Z

"1sW Ueaq sey Juawalinbal 1841 2USPIAS JO UORAUISIP Y e
*(s40)oNJ435U} PIJIEIIU0D
pue ‘1eis Loddns 1SIP ‘siusaed “9°1} saunpadodd 10U3SIp pue spiepuess 31els uj Jeis poddns o Suruiedy jo uondudsap JPUGY e
(2){¥) Inyss920Ns Ajlenuelsqgns,, Jou sl IUIPNIS 2Y1 1Y} JUDAS 3YI Ui PASN 3 |[IM SPOUIW JY12ads JeUpy e
"(9){(#) ssaa80ud Ajyuciu Buiuiuia1ap SO PISN 3¢ |[IM SPOYIBW J19ads 1By e
_ _ "(Q)(¥) semanoe
9531 SULIOTIUOWI S} 13YIe3] PIILIIHILISI BY) MOY PUE (SBSINCD BUIUO PUB 210W3I) 9)IS-40 ade|d aye) [[IM SIILARIER J110ads 1BUA  »
{g){t) ses1no2 paseq
-9}s 404 Ajejndjlied ‘ssasBoud Jo1uow pue uoINIISUL 12.IP SPIA0L [IM J3YoEI] PITRDIIILIZD SY] |[IM MOY JO JUBLUDIEIS JALIQ Y e
"(B)(¥) S{e03 JeNJLIND JUBPNIS |[BNPIAIPUI PUB 3SIN0I 1S [|IM IDLDED] PIIRILILSI BU] MOY JO JUSLUDIEIS JALIqY e
uswadinbau s1y1 ||y ng [ NOA MOY JO JUSLUDIRIS JBLIG Y e
J{(Hwil] paom 0OF) apiacad asesld
‘Speaeu [enplAipul Jaly
390w 0} peubisep sepjunpioddo jeuoneanpe wayj 0] 9jgB[IEAR SABY JOLIISIP [00YIs b Ag paisyjo doualisdxe Bujuies) srjeussye
Ue uf psjjoiua sjuspnis jeij) aINsua 01 92158 SWRIF0Jd (J1Y) 23USHS0XT SUUIEST SAIIBUISHY 1843 501818 (E)(T) ¢81-1e1-¢he VM (T

STBM™Z [ I IIe AT ) aq[e] 2009qR] rewrg ‘ 12q[eY B350y 119B1U0)) WRIF01] [00YsS
0927-60L-09t  :uoydera], [00U2S USIf epeosey  {(weigolg) [00yoS
ID]eMUTIL T, JOLISK(T [O0Y2S

17-0707 WeISOLJ IMILRAXY SUIIBa | JARVIIdIY



OT/LI0Z/0£/01 pasepdn

"J9W UD3q sey uawaiinbals 1eyl 23uapIAD Jo uondLdSIP Y e
(IUMR)(d)a)9) 31o11sIp 1nOA U) sweBoid
2austiadxa Bujules| aalzeullfe 10) poddns Jejnouund sapiaosd pue spuny $3s43dsip 1011SIP JNOA MmOy SUIgLIISIP IUDWILIS DY e
{6)(5) 3014351p 4NOA Ul sweddoud sauslisdxs
Bujuues) aalzeUIRYE 104 SIUBWBIIND3I Sulliodal 91e1s 19334 $3inpadosd pue Adfjod pieoq |jO0YIS INOA MOy JO uollRUB|dXa Uy
(020°052'v8T MDY) “(1){a)(9) sepuale
31115 pue pJeoq [00Uds JnoA AQ parosdde uaaq saey S101ONIISUT PRIDBIIUOD 18] AJUaA 01 Boejd IXe] |[IM SPOYISW DJ1adS 1BUAL e
() z81-12T
-Z6E DY) ssedfoud Sunuawindop pue ‘uoien|eAs ‘SuloNuoW ‘uoisiaadns Suipnioul ‘ued Sujuiea| JUBPNIS UILIIM S} Ul paLIdads
354n02 Y2ea 10} AYjigeiunodde pue Al|igisuodsal ayl 9AeY SI9Yoea] paleds|yiled 1yl Allaa o1 soe|d el ||im spoylsw diidads 1BYAL e
(Z6T-T6E DYM)(TET-T6E Dvm) swesgoad
2oUBIIadXd BUILIES| DANRUIDIE U) S49YIE 3] PI1RIYILSD JO Uolien|ead pue juswdo@aasp [euoissajold ‘Suuies) Jo uoindudsap jsqy e
(OTT‘SOT-Z8-T8T D¥YM) PJeOoq |004Is 3yl Ag paaosdde Jo pasiopus pue pausSISse ale SISUIea] PI1BIII MOY 1O JUSWISIEIS Jag Y e
“uawalInbal s1yl [IUNS 1M NOA MOY JO JUBWSIRIS LI Y e
H(Nw piom 00F) aplroid asea|d

‘Auadoud pue sAsuowu abeuewy jjsuuos.iad ajenjeas 'Spuapnys JO UOISIAIDANS JO ‘UORINIISL
‘Jusunee.) JUSLISSISSE 0} pudlle T} PejIolxXs oJE SJSUIba] DoIEdIHHe) J8U] S9213081d [eUOISSajoid U O3 545104 £60-Z8-1L81 JVM (P

"low udaq sey Juatualinbad 18yl 3UPIAS 10 UoNdUISIP Y
(U)(P)E)a)9)

3914181p JNoA ul sweaFodd a2ualIadXd Sulules| DAIIBUIDY|R A0 SPUNY SBSIaASIP 1911ISIP JNOA MOy SUIqLIISIP 1USWISILIS IDUGY &
(6)(S) 1213sIp InoA uy swesdoud asusladxa

Sutulea| aAneuI]je 10} s1uawWalnbal Buiiodal 21e)s 10ayyaJ sainpadold pue Adjjod pieoq |00YIs JINOA MOY JO UolleuE|dXd UY e
"(0§2-007°STT'V8T MDY ‘0SE0ST VST

M) (P 90T-TZT-TEEIVM) (£) uoiloas ul palsi| se saunpadoid Sulliodas JUSW|[OIUS MO[|0) [[IM NOA MOY JO JUBLUBIEIS JaQ Y e

awanbal SIYL [N [[IM NOA MOY JO 1UBLUBIRIS IBLg Y e

:(uwi) paom QoY) apiaoad ases|d

: , : ‘soausLodxe
Bujuiea oApeuwsslfe 10 Bujpuny ajels Bujwield UsYM asn JSNLU SJOLSIP [00Yos SS8204d B pue JUdWjjoIus JusjeAinbe e
-jinj Bujunieep 10 poyjoul e apirosd 0] 9313€ SWRIB0Id (J 1Y) 9JUslIodx] SUIUJIED | SANEUID1]V 180T S91818 O)(T) Z81-121-26¢ IV (€



OT/LT0T/E/0T parepdn

siuowaninbal uorenperd oLsIp/o)e)s S}O0Ur 9SIN0D AL IOYINGA, e

sorpddns ‘saa,] e

STO0SSI[ JO SANTATIOR PAIDBIITOD IO paseyoind JO UONLOUP] e

S[RLIDIEWI [EUOTIONIISUT JO ISTT o

a1y} 9p1a0Id [[Im oYM pue sl parmbay e
sjuawaInbal 2smoo ‘sonjianor SuruIes] ‘soAde(qo souewmIoped ‘seo3 JuTuIEY]

uondirosep esmo) e

251109 213 I0J 2]qIsuodsal IoGoes) POIEOlILD JO OWEN

(s2p0d SYVIHD SUIPNIIUT) S3P0D ASINO))

98IN09J JO YIFUI] / SIHOUIDIINDAI SSIN0D AW O} PIINDAI SINOL] e

STIoWRINIDAT SNGE[[AS 95I0,) 5

ssa180.ud Alo1oeysiies Jo yoe] JO JUSAD BY3 Ul sAep G ulyum ueld uojuBAIBIL] A
suled ajqesnseaw yum ssaudoad AlyluoW JO 8JUIPIAT A

1IRIUOD DAISRIDIUI APSSM JO SOUBPIAT 4

JINOD [ETIUT 9T0Ja( 2 ST passaooid a1e(]

(e1qeorydde J1) JoFsTeI], 991070

2ANTRUSIS JuIR ]

SuIpmR]SIOpU ) JO JUSWRIE]S

(T1-6) 1uapms (8-3) 1uared “Bysea ] M3

AB(T % (S)oImyeusiy

ueld a]oym I0] I2UDBI] PRIBDIITIIND OT()

J9Yoea] PaTedad JO UOLBIIIuaP]

19w 10U JT susdder jea
suBawW  [NJSs200ns,, 1egM ssaaSoxd AJauopy

STOAQ] 29 OUI[OTIT} UOHBN[BAT]

010 “2dAYQ ‘suoyd ‘[rewd ‘20r]-01-908,]

(s)poyietd 1087000 A9 M

MO[3q 395 (O 90URITTAT) SNRI[AS 25IN0)) o
SUI[UQ) / 2J0WY / Paseq-aNg adA19smo) e
S9P0O2 SUVAH) + 10WISI(] SOPOO 79 OWIBU ASINO))

1O8INOY PaTHEU I8d 10

(popuUSTUNODaX) 7 T-§ 2SIN0D/C SQ-M/SL LT

Yoam 1od smoy 25eIoAR TNTATUIIA

o1ep JIX2 PUR 9JBp JIe]s JUOpmS

ueld Jo 21ep SUIpUD 2 SUUMSayg

(Z81-1T1-T6€ DVAL) SImmRImMbIY 310D JTSM




2021-2022

TSD BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE

September 2021

September 9th:
September 23rd:

October 2021
October 7th:
October 21st:
October 21st:
October 21st:

November 2021
November 4th:
November 4th:
November 4th:

November 18th-21st:

December 2021
December 9th:
December 9th:
December 9th:

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Work Session at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

8:00 am Learning Walk at Tumwater High School

5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/Tumwater High Principal at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Work Session at the District Office

8:30 am Learning Walk at Tumwater Middle School

5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/Tumwater Middle Principal at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

WSSDA Annual Conference

9:00am Learning Walk at Tumwater Hill Elementary
5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/Tumwater Hill Principal at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

No second meeting in December due to break (Dec. 20th — Jan. 3rd)

January 2022
January 13th:
January 27th:
January 27th:
January 27th:

February 2022
February 10th:
February 24th:
February 24th:
February 24th:

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

9:00 am Learning Walk at Cascadia High School

5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/Cascadia Principal at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Workshop at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

9:30 am Learning Walk at Michael T. Simmons Elementary
5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/Michael T. Simmons Principal at the District Office
6:00pm Board Work Session at the District Office



March 2022
March 10th:
March 24th:
March 24th:
March 24th:

April 2022
April 14th:

April 28th:
April 28th:
April 28th:

May 2022
May 12th:

May 26th:

June 2022
June 16th:

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

8:30 am Learning Walk at East Olympia Elementary

5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/East Olympia Principal at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Work Session at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

9:30 am Learning Walk at Tumwater Virtual Academy

5:00 pm SIP Discussion w/TVA Principal at the District Office
6:00pm Board Work Session at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Work Session at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office

No second meeting due to graduation (THS-9th, BHHS-10th, CHS-TBD, NMHS-TBD)

July 2022
July 7th:

July 28th:

August 2022
August 11th:
August 25th:

Please Note:

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Retreat at the District Office

6:00 pm Board Meeting at the District Office
6:00 pm Board Waork Session at the District Office

Board meetings are held at the District Office unless otherwise noted, The District will advertise online options for viewing

board meetings remotely and any public health related information regarding board meeting in-person attendance.



Tumwater
Schaol District

DATE: June 9, 2021
TO: Tumwater School District Board of Directors

FROM: Mel Murray, Director of Facilities

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda -
- Capital Projects Contract Change Order

ook ?
i

Change Order #5 for the Tumwater High School Perfm'mmg Arts Center Addition and
Modernization consiruction contract is attached,

|
This change order is recommended for approval, Please contact me with any questions,

Lt 1




CHANGE OWNER X

ORDER ARCHITECT X
CONTRACTCX
AIA Document G701 FIELD
’ OTHER
PROJECT: - CHANGE ORDER NO.: 5
TSD Performing Arts Center Addition & Modernization
700 Tsrael Rd. SW DATE: 6/9/2021
Tumwater, WA 98512
: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO.: 2018-031

TO CONTRACTOR: Scott Wall Construction, Inc

P.O, Box 2789 CONTRACT DATE: 6/4/2020

Olympia, WA 98507

Attn: Andy Durels : CONTRACT FOR: Construction
'The Contract is changed as tollows:
1 Incorporate work described by PR #4 ‘ $L271.98
2 Incorporate work described by CCI) #22 $2,197.37
3 Incorporate work described by CCD #23 $3,677.59
4 Incorporate work described by CCD #24 $2,585.80
5 Incorporate work described by CCD #25 $1,334.88
6 Incorporate work described by CCD #26 $1,179.14
7 Incorporate work described by CCD #27 $2,818.82
8 Incorporaie work described by CCD #28 $2,781.00
9 Increase contract time by 16 days, Substantial completion to be July 16th, 2021
Fotal Change Order # 5 $17,846.35

This change order provides for all compensation arising directly or indirectly for this work including money, time and
impact compensation

Not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect and Contractor.

The original (Contract Sum) (Guarantesd Mmdmum-Prios) was $2,729.406.00
Net change by previousty authotlzed Change Orders $251,873.76
The (Contract Sum) ( SueramtesdtpemeirmmPrice) prior (o this Change Order was $2,981,279.76
The (Contract Sum) (Guaeantesd-Maximum-Peles) will be(inoreased) (decronsed) '

(unehanged) by thiz Change Order jn the awoumt of $17,846.35
The new {Contract Sum) (Gussapteed Maximum-Rrloe) including this Change Order will be $2,999,126.11
The Contract Time will be (ingreased) (deorensed)-funchonged) by sixteen catendar {16} days.

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Onder therefore is; Triday, July 16, 2021

NOTE: This summary does not reflect changes in the Conitact sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which will have
been autherized by Constroction Change Directive,

Tovani Hart, PC Scolt Wall Construction, Inc Tumwater School District
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER

G609 A Columbia St. SW PO, Box 2789 621 Linwood Ave. SW
ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS

Olympia, WA 98501 Olympia, WA 98507 Tumwater, WA 98512
ADDRRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS

BY BY BY

DATE DATE DATE




Tumwater
Scehool Dstrict

DATE: June 17, 2021
TOQ: Tumwater Schogl District Board of Directoxs
FROM: Mel Murray, Director of Facilities

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda: |
Acceptance of Contracts as Complete

Al work has been completed and clossout do ouments submitted per the contracts for the project
listed below. -

Board acceptance of these contracts as complete will é,llow us to notify State agencies of the
completion and start the 60-day waiting perlod for payment of the retainage required on public
works projects.

New Market Skills Center Culinary Exhaust Hood Repau'
Olympia Sheet Vetal

Initial Contract $57,462.00

Change Orders $11,567.80

Contract Total $69,029.80

Retainage 10% $ 6,902.98

New Market Skills Center Culinary Exhaust Hood Repair
Alexander Gow Fire Equipment Co.

Initial Contract - $89,979.00

Change Orders $ 6.912.06

Contract Total $96,891.06

Retainage 10% $ 9,689.11

LE B Y




